From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 3/1/2011 4:54:02 PM
To: 'Skinner, Nathaniel' (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Chris Kavalec,CEC'

(ckavalec@energy .state.ca.us); 'Chris Kavalec,CEC' (ckavalec(@energy .state.ca.us);
'Carmen Best,CPUC' (cbe@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Vonder, Tim S
(TVonder@semprautilities.com); 'Phillip. Toth@sce.com' (Phillip. Toth@sce.com);
'Phillip. Toth@sce.com' (Phillip. Toth@sce.com)

Cec: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/ cn=SRRd);
|Redacted | Foglesong , Anna
(IDSM) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALLO)

Bcec:
Subject: Updated: DAWG ES_Subgroup Item 4C Team Meeting

When: Thursday, March 03, 2011 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-08:00} Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Join using Genesys Meeting Center

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

keavknvkaskarknkarkakakak

Let's meet to discuss issues around the peak/energy ratios that should be used in the
2011 IEPR. There are two primary issues here which may or may not be inter-related:
1.) the peak/energy ratios impacting the incremental uncommitted MW are very
different from the CPUC goals decision and the 2009 IEPR Incremental Uncommitted
Analysis; and 2.) the definition of peak is different between the CEC forecast and the
potential/goals studies. The difference between these two methodologies can be
seen in the CEC's Incremental Uncommitted Analysis Report, Page 50, Alternative
Peak Case. This is a significant issue for the IEPR/LTPP because the change in the
peak/energy ratio increases the peak MW savings due to EE by 50% relative to what it
would be with the peak/energy ratio used in the CPUC goals decision.

hitp://www.energy.ca.gov/2010publications/CEC-200-2010-001/index. html

To JOIN the meeting and be automatically dialed, click here
If you do not already have the Genesys Meeting Center application, click here to

install
(Required for Presenter capabilities, Desktop VolP and/or Video access)

Not on the web?

Telephone-ONLY access:

SB GT&S 0031796
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1. Dial the toll free number or the number closest to your location

United States
International Redacted |
Toll Free \Redacted \

Redacted

2.  Enter the Meeting Number:

(Be sure to enter the * star key before and after the Meeting Number)

3.  If you are the Moderator, enter your *PIN*

(Be sure to enter the * star key before and after your PIN)

24x7 Technical Support

SB GT&S 0031797



